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Our Ref: KP1/94A4-3/0T/55/15-16

Your Ref:

TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

Dear Sirs/ Madams

Date: 18.7.2016

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE TENDER NO. KP1/9AA-3/0T/55/15-16 - SUPPLY
OF PROTECTIVE CLOTHING, EQUIPMENT AND MEASURED UNIFORMS.

Please refer to the above Tender.

Following the pre-bid meeting held in our Auditorium at Stima Plaza Nairobi on 8* July, 2016,
and upon enquiry from prospective bidders thereat, and, at our own initiative we make the
following clarifications and amendments to the Principal Tender Document (hereinafier
abbreviated as the PTD) for Protective clothing and equipment 2016.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to
be in full force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have
been incorporated in and shall be read and construed as part of the PTD.

2. CLARIFICATIONS

No. | Clause reference

| Question/Comment by Bidder

| Answers

KP1/6C/4/1/TSP/01/004 — Specification for measured uniform

1 44.1.1 (iii)) & | Should the Safari coat for both men | The safari coat for both men
4.4.1.2 (iv) and ladies have inner lining? and women shall have inner
lining.

2 4.4.2 (d) Should the Kaunda suit top have inner | The Kaunda suit top shall
lining? have an inner lining as stated

in clause 4.4.2 (d)
3 Annex B The drawing and the description given | The drawings given are for
in the specifications are different. | illustration purposes follow
Which one to follow? the description given in




No.

Clause reference

Question/Comment by Bidder

Answers

writing.

KP1/6C.1/TSP/01/025-6: Specification for personal protective equipment — protective clothing-
Part 6: Dustcoat

4

Table 2 and table 3

Should the measurement of standard
sizes of women and men given in
table 2 and table 3 in mm be in cm or
inches?

The measurement of standard
sizes of men and women
should be in cm as per EN
13402.

No. | Clause reference

| Question/Comment by Bidder

l Answers

KP1/6C.1/TSP/01/025-1: Specification for personal protective equipment — protective clothing-
Part 1: Overalls

5 4.3.1.6 Should the reflective tape be fire | Yes it should be.
retardant?

6 43.2.1 The material composition given is The overall fabric material
100% cotton with a blend of 5% shall be 100% cotton with
paramide Fibre .The 105% anti-static and fire retardant
composition is not achievable, qualities as per the tender

specification.

The addition of Para-aramid
fibers to take care of
convective heat retardance
will be taken as a value
addition.

7 4.2.8.5.5 (b) and (c) | b) The overall shall also have ‘Kenya | Sub section 4.2.8.5.5 (b) on

Power’ letters embroidered in retro-
reflective yellow colour centered at
the back (as per approved sample).
The letters shall be 65mm wide x
10mm high with a tolerance of
+5mm.

¢)The overall dimensions of the
marking at the back as follows:

(i) KENYA- 60mm high x 250mm
wide with a tolerance of +5mm.

(ii) POWER - 60mm high x 250mm
wide with a tolerance of +5mm.
Clause b and C contradict each other,
Clarify which is to be used.

the overall specifications will
not apply to this tender on the
overall requirement.

KP1/6C.1/13/TSP/01/010-1: Specification for personal protective equipment — Footwear- Part
1: Safety Boots

1 4.3.7 According to tender, two types of Clause 4.3.7 outlines the minimum
requirement is mentioned regarding cut | requirement of the outsole which
sole of the boot , which is PU Sole & can either be leather or non-leather
Leather Sole. Se, please check the (excluding all rubber or all
tender documents and advice the correct | polymeric).
requirement.

2 44.2.6 Whether this boot will be with The boot shall have metatarsal
Metatarsal. protection as per clause 4.4.2.6




3 43225 Whether this boot is with Metallic The boot shall have either a

: protection or non-metallic protection. metallic toecap conforming to
clause 4.3.2.2.5.1 or a non-metallic
toecap complying with clause

4.3.2.2.5.2.
4 44 What type of standard the boots are The footwear shall have all the
required in (S1, S2, SIP or §3)? characteristics outlined in clause
4.4
KP1/3CB/TSP/01/003-2: Specification for personal protective equipment :Part 2: Foot wear
5 4239 kindly confirm the sizes of boot army The sizes given are based on UK
oil resistant in terms of if it is based on | sizes

US, UK or EUROPE sizes

3. EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

Due to the challenges encountered by the bidders not able to view the tender specifications,
which are either missing or not clear, the tender closing date has been extended to 10™ August,
2016 at 10.00 am from 22" July, 2016.

All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document.

Yours faithfully
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED

B ARD NGIUGI
Ag. GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN.




